
From: Richard Anderson
To: Info; Turcott, Mike (UTC)
Subject: RE: UTC Courtesy Email: 190687 NW Railway Museum, Order 01, Granting Request for Disbursement From the

Grade Crossing Protective Fund. CRM:0003431
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Is it possible to get an extension on this grant, currently scheduled to expire in January?

Our supplier GNB Exide was supposed to have shipped our batteries to us this month but we have
just been advised this morning that delivery will be delayed until February.

We could consider another supplier, but the GNB is what we would prefer.

Please advise.

Richard R. Anderson
Executive Director
Northwest Railway Museum
www.TrainMuseum.org
Tel: 425.888.3030 Ext 7201

From: Info 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 2:20 PM
To: 'Turcott, Mike (UTC)' <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: UTC Courtesy Email: 190687 NW Railway Museum, Order 01, Granting Request for
Disbursement From the Grade Crossing Protective Fund. CRM:0003431

Hi Mike,

I have executed the agreement; a copy is attached.

Richard R. Anderson
Executive Director
Northwest Railway Museum
www.TrainMuseum.org
Tel: 425.888.3030 Ext 7201

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) [mailto:mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Info <info@trainmuseum.org>
Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: 190687 NW Railway Museum, Order 01, Granting Request for
Disbursement From the Grade Crossing Protective Fund. CRM:0003431

Dear Mr. Anderson,
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The commission approved your GCPF application for the gate actuator batteries today. Please see
the attached order and project agreement. (A signed copy will be kept on file in our Records Section
here.) Please sign the project agreement and return it to me and you’ll be all set to proceed.
 
When the project is completed, follow the procedures for reimbursement outlined on our website
here:
https://www.utc.wa.gov/publicSafety/railSafety/Pages/gradeCrossingProtectionFundGrants.aspx
 
Your other two project requests will follow a different approval process but they are in the pipeline.
 
 
Mike Turcott
Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety Section
360-664-1119
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov
 

This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change
or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the
commission.
 
 
 
 
From: Document Service Queue [mailto:recordscenter@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: UTC Courtesy Email: 190687 NW Railway Museum, Order 01, Granting Request for
Disbursement From the Grade Crossing Protective Fund. CRM:0003431
 

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following
document(s), regarding Docket Number(s) 190687, on 10/24/2019 10:32 AM

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If you
have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at
records@utc.wa.gov.
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